CONSULTING ENGINEERS & PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

- AL-FAROOQ CORPORATION

December 18, 2017

Product Approval Administrator

Building Codes & Standards Section

Department of Business & Professional Regulations
1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 90

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Ref: ECO Window Systems, LLC
Series 950 Aluminum Outswing Door — LMI
Certificate of Independence

Dear Sirs,

As the design engineer retained by ECO Window Systems, LLC on the product referenced
above, | do hereby declare that | do not have and will not have any financial interest in any
company manufacturing or distributing the above referenced product, nor do | have or will

have any financial interest with any other entity involved in the approval process of the
product.

Sincerely,

7,
S .
s
C T
=7 /!
S\ :.‘%_’.

e 52(( oF ¢
205 o LW
”1&\ ‘. o] R \0?:‘6\6\#

7 .

IO O Sealed: 12/18/2017

I

Javad Ahmad, P.E.
Director of Engineering
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